MEMORANDUM
April 04, 2019 

To: All Undergraduate and Graduate Students 

From: Professor Marvin Milich (Graduate Coordinator) and Steve Solieri (Instructor)
Re: Continuation of the New Data Analytics Course for Accountants 
This Fall 2019 the Accounting & Information Systems Department will be offering a course in Data Analytics for Accountants (Three Credits) for the second time on Wednesday from 6;30 to 9:20 (PH212).  
The Profession of Accounting is being fundamentally transformed by Data Analytics. Most large and Intermediate CPA Firms and other employers are looking for you as candidates to be exposed to a variety of these Data Analytic tools. This course will provide some of that exposure and a hand-on opportunity to utilize some of the software available. 

This class on Data Analytics is open to all students who have completed ACC 201 and will count as either an "A" = Accounting or "B" Business/Economics elective. Dr. Solieri will be the instructor and indicates that the class grading will be based on your hand-on assignments and class-work. 

Students of all skill-levels in statistics, data and technology will be accommodated and Dr. Solieri will tailor your experience to your starting skill-level. All students will be exposed to the following Data Analytic Tools: Excel Functions, Pivot Tables, Monte Carlo Simulations, and Data Modeling, IDEA (Audit Data Analytic Software), XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Software used by SE clients for financial reporting), the "R" Programming Language, and Tableau Visualization Tools. Students needing remedial skills will be directed by Dr. Solieri to the appropriate resources. 

Students will learn how to access and manipulate large data sets for Accounting, Managerial and Tax Decision Making. The focus will be on the interpretation of the results and not directly on the calculations involved. 

Seating is limited to 25. Please sign-up quickly. 

